COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
ERRATA FORM
DATE: November 18, 2025 Agenda ltem
TO: Agenda File 1 2
FROM: Andrew Potter, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

SUBJECT: SECOND CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES:
SUNSET REVIEW OF BOARD OF SUPERVISORS POLICIES, COUNTY
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, AND COUNTY REGULATORY CODE PROVISIONS
ASSIGNED TO THE CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE (11/4/25 - First Reading;
11/18/25 - Second Reading, unless the ordinances are modified on second
reading)

This errata is submitted to formally document administrative corrections to Ordinance No.
10960 (N.S.), pertaining to the referenced agenda item. A discrepancy was identified in
Article V, Section 1 of the Ordinance.

The following shows the changes:
Adopted by the Board of Supervisors on November 18, 2025 (12)

Section 1. Section 90.1 of the San Diego County Administrative Code is hereby amended
to read as follows:

. . | by the Chief Admini ive Ofi f I Section N
on December 8, 2025

Section 1. Section 90.2 of the San Diego County Administrative Code is hereby amended
to read as follows:



